
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 10/16/2013 4:26:19 PM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Automatic reply: iPhone help 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

acb@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail 0 4 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 4 . utility . pge . com. 
110.244.87.71]) " " " 

by maildmz0 4.pge.corn (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with. 
ESMTP id rOGNQGYcO11311 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 eipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) 
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=.rsa sha256; c=simple/sir. 0 , 
t=1381965977; bh=6zvNLMtYf i xfBh'l n 
h=Fr- T " T* " r*ubj r ~4"" • , i f • 
Cc: • pe: < i • 1 

b=i: , i OAH] 1 1 M 
w/' - ^ - d L ~ v,»,< ^.,,..^,1 ,^b 
0 Gv/Kxx: HJDz tCbYOmBOxPDIT j 9cbAjBeBI = 

Received: from EXC 70 2.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf0 2.uti] ity.pge.com 

com; s=alph.a; 
,8 yK z 2 C 5 GKQU=; 
ceply To: 
• ion; 
: h n u G 3 w S W 6 j s B F R s B t g 
3dZ D 7 pFW kAXv/e 6 j aRt 

110. 244.108 . 14]) 

ESMTP id 
Dmp.pge.com 
522 " ~ 
3vl/SSLv3 
j.c . ca . gov 
3FF191.Ut ! 
.pge.com ! 

(Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 

:E S12 8 S HA bt s=12 8 verf y=FA IL) 
...6 Oct 2013 16:26:16 0700 
j . com. ( [fe80: : cc8f : 3564 : la50 : 707f ] #y 

: :5d5c:8e8e:8 9b1:ba2b%l1]) with mapi id 

SB GT&S 0632141 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


14.02.0328.009; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 07C 
Frorry "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
To: |Redacted 
; ' Fwd: Ante: 
'i i ' • i pic: Ante 
'i i 1 dex: ? 
] '• 16 C 
Me s s a g e 11): < 4 6 
References: < E 5 
51A595EF6F8E 
In Reply To: 
Accept Langu 
Content Language: 
X MS Has Att - " 
X MS TNEF Cc 
Content Type 
Con t e n t T r an ̂ ^ 
MIME Version: 1.0 
X CFilter Loop: Forwarded 

o i ;D1V: 1Phone help 
': 1Phone help 

uY+QbxTn/gVw== 
+ 0000 

IF B84 9 F60C2BA1B60B@PGE.COM> 
1. 9CF4 463F B906 

::OM: " " 6834 9f 381 9513690482die 1 @EXCHHUBSF02 . Ut:i IIty.pt 
)22c • i l9513690482dlel@EXCHHUBSF02.Utility.pge.com> 
;n I 
en US 

: /p1a1n; charset="us a s c11' 
.encoding: 7bit 

SB GT&S 0632142 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
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